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1 AN Act relating to: decreasing auditor positions in the Department of Revenue.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill decreases the number of auditor positions in the Department of
Revenue by 70 positions.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.

3 (1) Auptror posITIONs. The authorized FTE positions for the department of
4 revenue, funded from the appropriation under section 20.566 (1) (a) of the statutes,
5 are decreased by 70 GPR positions, for the purpose of performing audits.

6 (END)
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From: Parisi, Lori

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 4:35 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: RE: Draft review; LRB -3468/P1
Thanks

From: Kreye, Joseph

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 4:34 PM

To: Parisi, Lori <Lori.Parisi@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -3468/P1

Will do.

Joseph T. Kreye

Legal Services Manager
Legislative Reference Bureau
608 266-2263

From: Parisi, Lori

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 3:34 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph <Joseph.Kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -3468/P1

Hi Joe, Could you please convert this to a /1 and put a note on the request sheet so we jacket it when it comes to us?
Thanks!

Lori

From: Sen.Nass

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 3:29 PM
To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -3468/P1

Please jacket for introduction in the Senate.

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 12:09 PM

To: Sen.Nass <Sen.Nass@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -3468/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -3468/P1.
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AN AcT relating to: decreasing auditor positions in the Department of Revenue.

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

SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) AuDITOR POSITIONS. The authorized FTE positions for the department of
revenue, funded from the appropriation under section 20.566 (1) (a) of the statutes,
are decreased by 70 GPR positions, for the purpose of performing audits.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: LRB.Legal

To: Sen.Nass

Subject: Draft review: LRB -3468/1
Attachments: 15-3468/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it
satisfies your intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact Joseph T. Kreye, Legal Services Manager, at (608) 266-2263, at
joseph.kreve@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Senate. (per JK)

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a
fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants. '

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email.



